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® Australian Broadcasting Authority (ABA): ® Department of Communications, Information
http://www.aba.gov.au Technology and the Arts:
ADMYNTTNNNTAANINIT AR LATAANTT | http:/fwww.dcita.gov.au
NPT NIENINNIARANT ANTAUNALAZARLY

e Australian Business Register (ABR): ® Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade:
http://www.abr.gov.au http://www.dfat.gov.au
NINWIUIRINANITAT NITNIWFANLITNA

e Australian Bureau of Statistics: e Department of Health and Ageing:
http://www.abs.gov.au http://www.health.gov.au
Avinuan AU A N9ENINANFITUGY

e Australian Communications Authority (ACA): ® Department of Immigration and Multicultural
http://www.aca.gov.au and Indigenous Affairs (DIMA):
AUZNITUNNINANTINIANUNANUUSTRA http:/fwww.immi.gov.au

e Australian Competition & Consumer ﬂi:ﬂj"lﬂﬂ’]i‘ﬁﬁﬂﬁuﬁ’m
Commission (ACCCQ): o Dept. of Industry, Tourism and Resources:
http://www.accc.gov.au http://www.industry.gov.au '
AnznssIN e unIsudsiuusAunses NITNINQAAMNTIH NIVDUTEIURTNINENT
Ejj‘l.l?“ﬁnﬂ ® Foreign Investment Review Board (FIRB):

o Australian Customs Service (ACS): http://www_firb.gov.au
http://www.customs.gov.au ANILNITUNNINANTUNTAIMULBIFNTR
NINAANING ® |P Australia (Intellectual Property):

e Australian Quarantine & Inspection Service http://www;iplaustralia.govAau
(AQIS): _ wihguiifandasiunindauniailoyon
http:/www.adis.gov.au
Muqﬂaﬂuﬁmsa%ﬂummﬁwmm:mmﬂ@@mﬁﬂ
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o Australian Taxation Office (ATO): o Australian Chamber of Commerce and
http://www.ato.gov.au Industry:
NTNATINING http://www.acci.asn.au

e Australian Trade Commission: : e Business South Australia:
http://www.austrade.gov.au/ http://www.business-sa.com.au
ADIZNITUNNIANATUNNTAN e Chamber of Commerce and Industry of

® Business Entry Point: Western Australia:
http://www.business.gov.au . http://www.cciwa.com
mdreudandayadiugsiaiiiecsiv e Commerce Queensland:

http://www.commerceqld.com.au
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® Federal Chamber of Automotive Industries:
http://www.fcai.com.au

o State Chamber of Commerce (New South
Wales):
http://www.thechamber.com.au

® Tasmanian Chamber of Commerce and
Industry:
http://www.tcci.com.au

® Victorian Employers Chamber of Commerce
and Industry:
http://www.vecci.org.au

® Australian Exhibition Services Pty. Ltd.:
http://www.ausexhibit.com.au

® DMG World Media:
http://www.dmgworldmedia.com.au

® Exhibition Management Pty. Ltd.:
http://www.exhibitionmanagement.com.au

e Exhibitions & Trade Fairs Pty. Ltd.:
http://www.etf.com.au

e Expertise Events Pty. Ltd.:
http://www.expertiseevents.com.au

® Reed Exhibitions Australia Pty. Ltd.:
http://www.reedexpo.com.au

® Association of Consulting Engineers:
http://www.acea.com.au

e Australian Automotive Aftermarket
Association:
http://www.aaaa.com.au

e Australian Business Limited:

http://www.australianbusiness.com.au

mail : chomboon@sme.go.th, nuttha@sme.go.th
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Australian Chamber of Commerce and
Industry:

http://www.acci.asn.au

Australian Commercial Disputes Centre:
http://www.acdcltd.com.au

Australian Industry Group:
http://www.aigroup.asn.au

Australian Institute of Company Directors:
http://www.companydirectors.com.au
Australian Institute of Management:
http://www.aimvic.com.au

Australian Market and Social Research Society:
http://www.mrsa.com.au

Australian Retailers Association:
http://www.ara.com.au

Business Council of Australia (policy advisory
group):

http://www.bca.com.au

Customs Brokers and Forwarders Council of
Australia Inc.:

http://www.cbfca.com.au

Federal Chamber of Automotive Industries:
www.fcai.com.au

Federation of Automotive Parts
Manufacturers:

http://www.fapm.com.au

Institute of Business Leaders:
http://www.businessleaders.com.au

Institute of Patent and Trademark Attorneys
of Australia:

http://www.ipta.com.au

Institution of Engineers:
http://www.ieaust.org.au

Invest Australia: SAFSA:
www.investaustralia.gov.au

Standards Australia:

http://www.standards.com.au
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